
Fwd: Chadot "l>at4l1t • Cown 

I nf"1 

Subject: Fwd: Charles "Dutch" Covert 
Date: Tue> 22 Feb 2000 08:53:25 EST 

From: --
To: ======~~=--~ 

Forwarded from E-mail Server. 

Subject: Fwd: Charles "Dutch" Covert 
Date: Tu~ 22 Feb 2000 08:48:01 EST 

From: =I==:........==;;;;;;;;;;.==::::;; 
To: 

Subject: Charles "Dutch" Covert 
Date: Mon, 21 Feb 2000 20:56:45 -0500 (EST) 

From: I : (Don Joyce) 
To:f - ] 
CC: 

Bob ••• . Please send this out on our VHPAF e-mail net. 

Don 

Received: from mailsorter-103-2.bryant.webtv.net (209.240.198.103} by 
storefull-151.iap.bryant.webtv.net with WTV-SMTP; Mon, 21 Feb 2000 
17:52:27 -0800 (PST} 

Received: by mailsorter-103-2.bryant.webtv.net (WebTV Postfix) id 
52DC342F6; Mon, 21 Feb 2000 17:52:27 -0800 (PST} -

Delivered-To: goldeagle4@mailsorter-bryant.bryant.webtv.net 
Received: from storefull-155.iap.bryant.webtv.net (storefull-155.iap.bryant.webtv.ne 

(209.240.198.21411 by mailsorter-103-2.bryant.webtv.net (WebTV Postfix} 
with ESMTP id 3A69740F8; Mon, 21 Feb 2000 17:52:27 -0800 (PST}-

Received: (from production@localhost) by storefull-155.iap.bryant.webtv.net 
(8.8.8-wtv-e/mt.gso.26Feb98} id RAA29495; Mon, 21 Feb 2000 17:52:19 
-0800 (PST) 

X-WebTV-Signature: 1 
ETAt.AhQHfRhxaLJoNxXV8H6pAx+iHG11EgIVAMc84gZuS3kzo9q1IvMX01MwXlE2 

From: GoldEagle4@webtv.net (Don Joyce) 
Date: MOn, 21 Feb 2000 20:52:18 -0500 (EST) 
~= . 

?n?INI jl\·& 1 'PU 

Info removed by VNCA 



Fwd: Charles "Dutch" Covert 

? nf 1 

Cc: GoldEagle4@webtv.net 
Subject: Charles "Dutch" Covert 
Message-ID: <11492-38BlEBD2-1635@storefull-155.iap.bryant.webtv.net> 
Content-Disposition: Inline 
Content-Type: Multipart/Mixed; Boundary=WebTV-Mail-21822-790 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7Bit 
MIME-Version: 1.0 (WebTV) 

--WebTV-Mail-21822-790 
Content-Type: Text/Plain; Charset=US-ASCII 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7Bit 

Flights .... The attached message from Paul Brown tells of the serious 
illness of his old friend and crew chief, "Dutch" Covert. 

Dutch, an Associate Member of the VHPA of Florida Chapter, and Paul met 
again, after 27 years, two years ago at the Vietnam Veterans Reunion in 
Melbourne, FL. 

Dutch was Paul's crew-chief and gunner in D Company, 227th ARB, 1st Cav 
Div, '70-'71. He also served in E Troop,1/9th Cav, earlier in his 
Vietnam tour of duty. 

I was in the room when these two Warriors met and renewed their 
friendship after all those years. The warmth and love between them was 
very moving to me, as I watched and listened as they looked at old 
photos and remembered many missions, good and bad. 

Now Dutch nee ds our support and prayers .... please send your cards and 
letters to him at: 6031 Swinden Lane, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33331 

Don Joyce 
VP, Region 3, VHPA of Florida 
Executive Council, VHPA 

--WebTV-Mail-21822-790 
Content-Disposition: Inline 
Content-Type: Message/RFC822 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7Bit 

Received: from mailsorter-101-1.iap.bryant.webtv.net (209. 2 40.1 98 .97) by 
storefull-155.iap.bryant.webtv.net with WTV-SMTP; Fri, 11 Feb 2000 
05:05:32 -0800 (PST) 

Return- Path: <ru486@worldnet .att.net> 
Received: from mtiwmhclO .worldnet .att.net (mtiwmhclO.worldnet .att.net 

[204.127.131.17]) by mailsorter-101-1.iap.bryant.webtv.net (8.8.8-wtv-d/ms.dwm.v 
with ESMTP id FAA13202 for <goldeagle4@webtv.net>; Fri, 11 Feb 2 000 
05:05:31 -0800 (PST) 

Received: from dell- xps-200 ([12.77.1 92 .90]) by mtiwmhclO.worldnet.att.net (InterMai 
v03.02.07.07 118-134) with SMTP id <2 0000211130454.BCBJ12791@dell- xps-200> 
for <goldeagle4 @webtv .net> ; Fri, 11 Feb 2000 13: 04 : 54 +0000 

Message- I D: <00030lbf7 48e$871d84e0$5ac04d0c@dell - xps-200 > 
Reply-To: "Paul Brown" <ru486@worldnet.att.net> 
From: "Paul Brown" <ru4 86@worldnet.att.net> 
To: "Donald Joyce " <goldeagle4@webtv.net> 
Subject: One of the guys needs support 
Date: Fri, 11 Feb 2 000 07:50:07 -0500 
MIME-Version : 1. 0 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso- 8859- 1" 
Content- Transfer-Encoding : 7bit 
X-Priority: 3 

?/JJ/()() ti·<l l PM 



Fwd: Charles "Dutch" Covert 

1 nf".I 

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal 
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.72.3110.5 
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.3110.3 

We just received word yesterday that Dutch has cancer of the brain and is 
down in his chest also. Dutch is one of those guys that would give you the 
shirt off his back in the middle of winter and never complain of the cold. 
He has been having trouble speaking for several months, and has been under 
quite a series of tests to figure out why he couldn't speak above a whisper. 
He is suppose to go in for a biopsy one day next week. He is a fighter and 
if anyone can lick this he will. 

The news today was devastating but he seems in good spirits. Naturally his 
wife is having trouble with the diagnosis. It is one of those words a wife 
and mother never wants to hear. Our prayers and thoughts are with him and 
his family at this time. although he would never ask, or want sympathy, I 
know the guys on the net would be highly upset if something happened to him 
and no one knew. 

Just a short note in the mail or a card of support would help the entire 
family, and of course a prayer wouldn't hurt either. 

We know you are one the net and know the guys in the state org. so would 
appreciate it if you could let some of them know. 

Paul 

--WebTV-Mail-21822-790--

?/?'JIM h·.i 1 PM 


